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NICHOLS ANGLIN Frances

From: ARLOW Allan

Sent:  Thursday, August 09, 2007 10:27 AM
To: NICHOLS ANGLIN Frances
Subject: FW: IC 13

From: Trinchero, Mark [mailto:markirinchero@DWT.COM]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 12:29 PM

To: ARLOW Allan

Cc: Smith, Ted; Duarte, Alex; Harpster, Kelly

Subject: IC 13

Dear Judge Arlow,

In response to your inquity of yesterday morning, hamely, "are Qwest and Universal exchanging VNXX traffic in
Qregon?”, Mr. Smith and | have conferred. In response to your guestion, Qwest and Universal agree that: Qwest and
Universal exchange traffic that originates outside of the Portland, Eugene, Corvallis, Roseburg, & Medford local calling
areas that would technically qualify as VNXX as that term has been defined by this Commission. While it was not my
understanding that you requested the response be filed in a pleading, Mr. Smith has indicated that Qwest will be filing a
pleading later today that will confirm what | have stated herein. Mr. Smith has also indicated to me that Qwest's pleading
will include additional statements beyond what is contained herein, but has refused my request to review a draft of such
statements. Universal does not intend to file a pleading, but does request the opportunity to reply to Qwest's pleading
should that be necessary. '

Thank you,

Mark Trinchero | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2300 | Portland, OR 97201

Tel: (503) 778-5318 | Fax: (503) 778-5299 ] Mobile: {503) 880-9693
Email: marktrinchero@dwt.com | Website:_ www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client privilege. If you
received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender.
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